Boone County Purchasing

613 E. Ash St., Room 110
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4391
Fax: (573) 886-4390

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
Director of Purchasing

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
DATE: November 9, 2022
RE: State of Missouri Cooperative Contract: 605C0O22002057 — 672G Motor

Graders

Greg Edington, Director of Road & Bridge, requests permission to utilize the State of
Missouri, Missouri Department of Transportation cooperative contract C605C0O22002057
to purchase two (2) John Deere 672G Motor Graders from Martin Equipment of Illinois,
Inc. dba Martin Equipment, Inc of Ashland, MO.

The contract price per motor grader is $379,500.00 less the trade-in price of $82,000 each
for a total of $297,500/motor grader. Total cost of contract for two motor graders is
$595,000.00 and will be paid from department 2040 — R&B Road Maintenance, account
92300 —Replacement Machinery & Equipment. The Auditor’s office processed a Budget
Amendment for this purchase.

Road & Bridge requests permission to dispose of the following surplus by trade-in:

2017 John Deere 672G Motor Grader, fixed asset tag 220031
2017 John Deere 672G Motor Grader, fixed asset tag 22030

Attached are the Disposal Forms for signature.

cc: Contract File
Greg Edington, R&B
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